# **Muhammad Naweed Hassan**

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0515789384

LinkedIn:

# 7

1978 - 1982

Since 2011

### **About**

PEC

Dr. Muhammad Naweed Hassan is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Naweed Hassan has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 3 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

**BSc in Engineering** 

UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2021- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2010 - 2010
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Asst Project Dir	- Present
, Taxila	
Workshop Offier	- Present
, Mzd	
Deputy Asst Project Dir	- Present
, Taxila	
Instructor Class C	- Present
, EME College	
Coy Commander	- Present
, (Quetta)	
Mil officer	1984 - 2010
Pak Army , GHQ Rwp	
AWM	1983 - 1984
HRF Taxila ,	
Awards	
TI (M )	2007
Awarded on Good Service	
Professional Memberships	

# **Research Projects**

•	
National Projects	
Manufacutirng of CNC Parts (3)	201
Funding Agency: Electrol Controls & United Engg	
Amount: PKR 71,000.00	
Status: Completed	
Manufacutirng of CNC Parts (2)	201
Funding Agency: Electrol Controls & United Engg	
Amount: PKR 39,000.00	
Status: Completed	
Manufacutirng of CNC Parts (1)	201
Funding Agency: Electrol Controls & United Engg	
Amount: PKR 45,000.00	
Status: Completed	
International Projects	
Books	

2019

Introduction to Workshop Technology - 3rd Edition

Engr. Muhammad Naweed Hassan Written by Engr. Muhammad Naweed Hassan - 3rd Edition

Citations: N/A DOI: NA